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MANAGER’'S REPORT NO. 11
COUNCIL MEETING 1980 02 11

NGINEER'S SPECIAL ESTIMATES

Following for the consideration of Council is the Municipal Engineer's report
covering Special Estimates of Work in the total amount of $62,000.

80 02 06

RECOMMENDATION:
1.  THAT the estimates as submitted by the Muncipal Engineer be
approved.
* k % * Kk *
TO: MUNICIPAIL MANAGER
FROM: MUNICIPAL ENGINEER
SUBJECT: SPECIAIL ESTIMATES

I wish to submit the following special estimates for your consideration.

W.0. #

Reissue
32-936

12-055

22-263

Kingsway, Boundary Road to Edmonds.
Upgrading and replacement of street
lighting service points as required.
CHARGE: Code 15-09

ADDITIONAIL INFORMATION: This work order

is reissued to increase the estimate to
cover the additional cost of more extensive
deterioration than was anticipated would be
discovered in the Kingsway street lighting
system. Funds are provided in the 1980
Capital Budget.

Scarifier for 570A Motor Grader.

Purchase of new unit.

CHARGE: Code C.I.P. 35-31

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: In order to have
this highly desirable motor grader implement
delivered for use during the working season,
it is necessary to call tenders as soon as
possible. Funds are provided in the 1980
Capital Budget.

Canada Way at Sperling Avenue.

Provide two flashing light signs for each
Canada Way approach.

CHARGE: Code 15-08, Traffic Management
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This work order
is required to upgrade the existing fire
signal. Funds are provided in the 1980
Capital Budget.
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$56,000

$ 4,500

$ 1,500

$62,000
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